CURRICULAM VITE

SANGEETHA SATHYAN



CONTACT NO: 8921934870

8943496406

EMAIL ID: sang271127@gmail.com

ADDRESS: THEKKANCHERY (H)

PERUMPADAPPU P.O

MALAPPURAM KERALA,INDA

PIN:679580

PASSPORT NO: X9086889

I am an accomplished and highly motivated **CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGIST** with more than 6 years of experience. I am organized and hardworking individual interested in building on my invasive and noninvasive skills. I offer adaptability, flexibility to service requirements and excellent time management skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ➤ Having more than 6 years of experience as a CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGIST
- ➤ GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE HOSPITAL JAN 2019 still working ERNAKULAM, KERALA (Cardiovascular Technologist)
- ➤ CHAZHIKATTU HOSPITAL, Thodupuzha, Kerala, India December 2017 to August 2018 (Cardiovascular Technologist)
- ➤ UNITY HEART CARE HOSPITAL ,Kunnamkulam,Kerala,India October 2016 to October 2017
- ➤ GOVT. MEDICAL COLLEGE, Kottayam, Kerala, India October 2015-October 2016 (BCVT Internship)

EDUCATION

- ➤ BACHELOR OF CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGY, Kerala University of Health Sciences Govt. Medical College, Kottayam-2016
- ➤ HIGHER SECONDARY (11th & 12th grade)
 Board of Higher Examination, Sreekrishna Higher secondary school, Guruvayur, Thrissur, Kerala
- > **SECONDARY SCHOOL** (10thgrade), Board of Public Examination, Vannery high school ,Perumpadappu , Malappuram,Kerala

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY

Performing Echocardiography like

- Transthoracic Echo
- Stress Echocardiography
- Contrast Echo
- Assisting Trans esophageal Echo
- Generating reports
- Machines used: GE, PHILIPS, MINDRAY

TREADMILL TEST

- Performing the procedure and ability to manage if any peri procedure.
- Analyzing the ECG and Generating the reports
- Machines used: Philips, BPL

ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHY

- Performing and interpreting ECG.
- Machines used: Philips, BPL

HOLTER MONITORING

- Performing the procedure, Analyzing the ECG and Generating the reports
- Machines used: BPL,GE

page 2

CATHLAB

- Assisting the procedure in Cath lab like Coronary angiogram, Coronary angioplasty, Percutaneous Balloon Mitral Valvuloplasty, Permanent and Temporary pacemaker implantation, FFR, OCT, IVUS, IABP, ICD, Rotational atherectomy, Pericardiocentesis, Peripheral Angioplasty, Coil Embolization etc.
- Adept & Deft in view findings that is optimum for procedure
- Able to troubleshoot in case of procedural complication
- Machines used: Philips Allura Xper FD 20, GE Innova IGS 120

CORE COMPETENCIES

- ACLS care provider
- Computer Literate
- Team worker
- Ability to multitask
- Communication
- Time management

REFERENCES

• Dr. RAJU GEORGE MD, DM, Dip NB

Professor and HOD

Department of Cardiology

Govt. Medical College

Kottayam, KERALA

Ph:+919447253072

Email: drrg50@gmail.com

Dr. CICY BASTIAN

Prof and HOD

Department of cardiology

Govt. Medical College hospital

Ernakulam, KERALA

Ph: 9447986336

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the data furnished above are true on to the best of my knowledge and understanding.